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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	11/14/2023

	Subject:
	Bond Counsel RFQ

	Solicitation Number:
	OGC-2023-08

	Due Date/Time:
	November 21, 2023 @ 4:00 PM EST

	Addendum Number:
	1




To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

The Issuing Office received the following questions regarding the above-referenced RFQ and provides the following responses.  

Q.1.  Is the deadline for submission November 16?  That is what appears on the website, but the actual RFQ for bond counsel says that it “does not have a deadline”.

A.1.  This RFQ does have a deadline.  Please disregard that language in the RFQ document.  The deadline has been extended, with a new due date of Tuesday, November 21, 2023.  

Q.2.  If we are admitted to the pool of one RFP, would we, as a result, be admitted to the pool for the other?  For example, if we are admitted to the Bond Counsel pool, could we also be considered for work for the Specialized Financial Services Counsel pool, or would we need to submit separate responses for each?

A.2.  You would need to submit your qualifications for inclusion in each pool separately.  

Q.3.  Some of the roles under the “Specialized Financial Counsel” RFP are the same as the “Bond Counsel” RFP.  Does accepting the role for one of the RFPs (ex: as bond counsel) exclude us from being bond counsel in the other RFP?

A.3.   It is possible to be included in both the Bond Counsel and Specialized Financial Services Counsel Pools as long as you accept the roles outlined in each.  Nothing should exclude you from being included in one pool and not the other unless you cannot fulfill the duties and responsibilities outlined in one.

Q.4.  If we had previously submitted a signed contract for legal services and, as appears to be the case, the standard form of the OGC contract has not changed, do we need to submit anything new on that or just indicate that it was previously provided?



A.4.  All previously approved bond counsel and specialized financial services pool members have been removed from the pools for revalidation purposes, please provide a new response to these new RFQs if your firm wishes to be considered for inclusion in either the bond counsel or specialized financial services pool.  Please do not rely on anything submitted in the past as these are new RFQs.

If you asked a question, and do not see your question listed, please let me know right away so we can get you a response as soon as possible

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.

Respectfully,

Name: 	Mrs. Jordan M. Kiessling	
Title: 	Issuing Officer
Phone: 	717-787-9349
Email:  	jkiessling@pa.gov 
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